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Shovers, Marc

B —
From: Soper, John
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:36 AM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: Expedited TIF drafting requests

Marc,

Hope this new session finds you well. Today Senator Stroebel is being sworn in and | am hoping that his drafting
requests can be given a higher than normal priority because he has not had the chance to have any drafting done until
now.

| wanted to ask you get a couple bills drafted for our office. Je t@b!&#‘

1) Please draft a bill that takes the “best practices” from 2013 Act 193, Section 4m and applies them to ALL new

TIDs created after an initial applicability date of #4jsdry 15 2016.
--Please:draft a bill that creates t the- provmon&of the. currentSB-57-with-a-sunset-on- anyxvaIuewredetermmatnon&as.,._?
Aual %Zalg—Ahe—meawmﬁmsﬂrafﬂéﬁé”lThmﬂﬁﬁ"Mﬂ T _——

John Soper

Chief of Staff

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel - 20" District
(608)266-7513
John.soper@legis.wisconsin.gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: applying financial accountability provisions that
currently apply to certain tax incremental districts to all tax incremental

districts created by a city or village.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau . has
Under the current tax incremental financing program; a city 9{ village may (; Te

create a tax incremental district (TII?Q in pg,i‘t of its territory to fog,ﬁé%cfévelopment e
under certain conditions. Currently, towngand counties also have & limited Nlmﬁm@

to create a TID under certain limitéd circumstances. Before a city or village may

create a TID, several steps and plans are required. These steps and plans include

public hearings on the proposed TID within specified time frames, preparation and ©

adoption by the local planning commission of a proposed project plan for the TID, @@w “

approval of the proposed project plan by the common council or village boar "

approval of the city’s or village’s proposed TID by a joint review board that consists

of members who represent the overlying taxation districts, and adoption of a

resolution by the common council or village board that creates the TID as of a date

provided in the resolution.

v CAlso under current law, once a TID has been created, the Department of
Revenue (DOR) calculates the “tax incremental base” value of the TID, which is the
equalized value of all taxable property within the TID at the time of its creation. If
the development in the TID increases the value of the property in the TID above the
base value, a “value increment” is created. That portion of taxes collected on the
value increment in excess of the base value is called a “tax increment.” The tax

increment is placed in a special fund that may be used only to pay back the project
costs of the TID.

&
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The project costs of a TID, which are initially incurred by the creating city or
village, include public works such as sewers, streets, and lighting systems; financing
costs; site preparation costs; and professional service costs. DOR authorizes the
allocation of the tax increments until the TID terminates or, generally, 20 years, 23
years, or 27 years after the TID is created, depending on the type of TID and the year
in which it was created. Also under current law, a city or village may not generally
make expenditures for project costs later than five years before the unextended
termination date of the TID. Under certain circumstances, the life of the TID, the
expenditure period, and the allocation period may be extended.

D gfwAdlmst under current law? a city or village may adopt a resolution, subject to JRB

approva ,”a;nd not more than once during a TID’s life, requiring DOR to redetermine
the tax incremental base of a distressed TID that is in a decrement situation that has
continued for at least two consecutive years. “Decrement situatior! is defined as a
situation in which the current aggregate equalized value of all the taxable property
within the distressed TID is at least 10 percent less than the current value of the
TID’s tax incremental base. DOR may charge the city or village $1,000 for the
redetermination :

+(Also under current law, before a town board that is authorized to create certain
__types of TIDS under the general TID law that applies to cities and villages may
3 /3/ ‘approve a)project plan, the town board must ensure that the project plan specifies
) (\%@\ at least one of the following items (accountability practices):
\** f"% 1. With regard to the total value of public infrastructure improvements in the
’ district, at least 51 percent of the value of the improvements must be financed by a
private developer or other private entity in return for the town’s agreement to repay
those costs solely through the payment of cash grants, and that cash grants must be
paid through a development agreement with the town.
2. All project costs are expected to be paid within 90 percent of the TID’s
remaining life.
3. Expenditures may be made only within the first half of the TID’s remaining )
L life, unless approved by unanimous vote of the JRB, and subject to the generally i e
o applicable limitations on the timing of expenditures under(TIF law.~% Fax 1 poremer Jr vl lm:?é
maé(/ - Similar provisions apply under current law to a distressed TID. Before a city /4
(* " may adopt aTesolution requiring DOR to vedermine the tax incremental base of a
TID that is in a decrement situation, the cityﬁlﬁ amend the distressed TID’s 5)1;0j ect
plan to ensure that it specifies at least one of thef?accountability practices(’vgr (itemsy S
described above. eI o b
(L Under this bill, the project plans of all TIDs created by a city or village on or
P¥lafter October 1, 2026/ must contain at least one of the accountability practices that
/ currently apply to cértain town TIDs and distressed TIDs.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 66.1105 (4) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 66.1105 (4) (g) (intro.)
and amended to read:
Cintros)

66.1105 (4) (g)ﬁ Approval by the local legislative body of a project plan prior to
or concurrent with the adoption of a resolution under par. (gm). The approval shall
be by resolution which contains findings that the plan is feasible and in conformity
with the master plan, if any, of the city. Before the local legislative body may approve
a project plan under this paragraph, the local legislative body must ensure that the
project plan specifies at least one of the items listed in this paragraph. The starting
point for determining a tax incremental district’s remaining life, under subds. 2. and

3., is the date on which the district is created, as described in sub. (4) (gm) 2. The

project plan must specify at least one of the following:

History: 1975 c. 105, 199, 311; 1977 c. 29 ss. 724m, 725, 1646 (1), (3); 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 221, 343; 1979 ¢. 361 5. 112; 1981 c. 20, 317; 1983 a. 27, 31, 207, 320, 405,
538; 1985 a. 29, 39, 285; 1987 a. 27, 186, 395; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1993 a, 293, 337, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3330c to 3337, 9116 (5), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 201, 225, 227, 335; 1997 a. 3,
27,237,252; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 ss. 457 to 472; Stats. 1999 s. 66.1105; 2001 a. 5, 11, 16, 104; 2003 a. 34, 46, 126, 127, 194, 320, 326; 2005 a. 6, 13, 46, 328, 331, 385; 2007
a, 2,10, 21, 41, 43, 57, 73, 96; 2009 a. 5, 28, 67, 170, 176, 310, 312; 2011 a. 10, 12, 32, 40, 41, 77, 137, 139; 2011 a. 260 5. 81; 2013 a. 2, 32, 90; 2013 a. 165 ss. 43, 44, 114;
2013 a. 173 5. 32; 2013 a. 183, 193, 284, 299; s. 35.17 correction in (5) (i) 1., (17) (a) (intro.), 3.

SECTION 2. 66.1105 (4) (g) 1. of the statutes is created to read:

66.1105 (4) (g) 1. With reg.ard to the total value of public infrastructure
improvements in the district, at least 51 percent of the value of such improvements
must be financed by a private developer, or other private entity, in return for the city’s
agreement to repay the developer or other entity for those costs solely through the
payment of' cash grants as described in sub. (2) (f) 2. d. To i'eceive the cash grants,
the developer or other private enfity must enter into a development agreement with
the city as described in sub. (2) (f) 2. d.

SECTION 3. 66.1105 (4) (g) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

66.1105 (4) (g) 2. The city expects all project costs to be paid within 90 percent
of the proposed tax incremental district’s remaining life, based on the district’s

termination date as calculated under sub. (7) (ak) to (au).
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SECTION 4

SECTION 4. 66.1105 (4) (g) 3. of the statutes is created to read:
66.1105 (4) (g) 3. Expenditures may be made only within the first half of the
proposed tax incremental district’s remaining life, based on the district’s termination
date as calculated under sub. (7) (ak) to (au), except that expenditures may be made
after this period if the expenditures are approvegbir?%til?g?}frlous vote of the joint
review board. No expenditure under thlS(Spb@l3j mayl;e made later than the time
during which an expenditure may be made under sub. (6) (am).
SECTION 5. Initial applicability.

or after”
(1) This act first applies to a tax incremental district that is created on October

me@/'?0/5" :
4

¥

(END)
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AN ACT to renuinberand amend 66.1105 (4) (g); and fo create 66.1105 (4) (g)
1., 66.1105 (4) (g) 2. and 66.1105 (4) (g) 3. of the statutes; relating to: applying
financial accountability provisions that currently apply to certain tax

incremental districts to all tax incremental districts created by a city or village.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under the current tax incremental financing program, a city or village may
create a tax incremental district (TID) in part of its territory to foster development
under certain conditions. Currently, a town or county also has a limited ability to
create a TID under certain limited circumstances. Before a city or village may create
a TID, several steps and plans are required. These steps and plans include public
hearings on the proposed TID within specified time frames, preparation and
adoption by the local planning commission of a proposed project plan for the TID,
approval of the proposed project plan by the common council or village board,
approval of the city’s or village’s proposed TID by a joint review board (JRB) that
consists of members who represent the overlying taxation districts, and adoption of
a resolution by the common council or village board that creates the TID as of a date
provided in the resolution.

Under current law, once a TID has been created, the Department of Revenue
(DOR) calculates the “tax incremental base” value of the TID, which is the equalized

~ value of all taxable property within the TID at the time of its creation. If the
development in the TID increases the value of the property in the TID above the base
value, a “value increment” is created. That portion of taxes collected on the value
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increment in excess of the base value is called a “tax increment.” The tax increment
is placed in a special fund that may be used only to pay back the project costs of the
TID.

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

Under current law, a city or village may adopt a resolution, subject to JRB
approval and not more than once during a TID’s life, requiring DOR to redetermine
the tax incremental base of a distressed TID that is in a decrement situation that has
continued for at least two consecutive years. “Decrement situation” is defined as a
situation in which the current aggregate equalized value of all the taxable property
within the distressed TID is at least 10 percent less than the current value of the
TID’s tax incremental base. DOR may charge the city or village $1,000 for the
redetermination.

Under current law, before a town board that is authorized to create certain
types of TIDs under the general TID law that applies to cities and villages may
approve a project plan, the town board must ensure that the project plan specifies
at least one of the following items (accountability practices):

1. With regard to the total value of public infrastructure improvements in the
district, at least 51 percent of the value of the improvements must be financed by a
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

3. Expenditures may be made only within the first half of the TID’s remaining
life, unless approved by unanimous vote of the JRB, and subject to the generally
applicable limitations on the timing of expenditures under tax incremental financing
law.

Similar provisions apply under current law to a distressed TID. Before a city
or village may adopt a resolution requiring DOR to redetermine the tax incremental
base of a TID that is in a decrement situation, the city or village must amend the
distressed TID’s project plan to ensure that it specifies at least one of the
accountability practices described above.

Under this bill, the project plans of all TIDs created by a city or village on or
after October 1, 2015, must contain at least one of the accountability practices that
currently apply to certain town TIDs and distressed TIDs.
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

66.1105 (4) (g) (intro.) Approval by the local legislative body of a project plan
prior to or concurrent with the adoption of a resolution under par. (gm). The approval

shall be by resolution which contains findings that the plan is feasible and in

conformity with the master plan, if any, of the city. Before the local legislative body

may approve a project plan under this paragraph, the local legislative body must
ensure that the project plan specifies at least one of the items listed in this
paragraph. The starting point for determining a tax incremental district’s
remaining life, under subds. 2. and 3., is the date on which the district is created, as

described in sub. (4) (em) 2. The project plan must specify at least one of the

following:
SECTION 2. 66.1105 (4) (g) 1. of the statutes is created to read:

66.1105 (4) (g) 1. With regard to the total value of public infrastructure
improvements in the district, at least 51 percent of the value of such improvements
must be financed by a private developer, or other private entity, in return for the city’s
agreement to repay the developer or other entity for those costs solely through the
payment of cash grants as described in sub. (2) (f) 2. d. To receive the cash grants,
the developer or other private entity must enter into a development agreement with
the city as described in sub. (2) (f) 2. d.

SECTION 3. 66.1105 (4) (g) 2. of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 3

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

66.1105 (4) (g) 3. Expenditures may be made only within thé first half of the
proposed tax incremental district’s remaining life, based on the district’s termination
date as calculated under sub. (7) (ak) to (au), except that expenditures may be made
after this period if the expenditures are approved by a unanimous vote of the joint
review board. No expenditure under this subdivision may be made later than the
time during which an expenditure may be made under sub. (6) (am).

SECTION 5. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to a tax incremental district that is created on or after
October 1, 2015.

(END)



Shovers, Marc

- o ————————————
From: Soper, John
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 2:46 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: LRB 2274 - Getting a /1

Marc,

Please turn LRB 2274/P1 into a /1 draft for our office. No changes. Thank you.

John Soper

Chief of Staff

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel - 20t District
(608)266-7513
John.soper@legis.wisconsin.gov



Muelier, Eric

From: Soper, John

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subiject: LRB 2274

Eric,

Since Marc is out today and tomorrow, can you see that our office gets the stripes for LRB 2274/1? Thank you.

John Soper

Chief of Staff

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel - 20t District
(608)266-7513
John.soper@legis.wisconsin.gov



